
Ste. Genevieve, Missouri Louis BolducTHouse
Louis Bolduc erected this home around 1875» The restored , 
building is nov administered by the Colonial Dames. Front j 
elevation. 
Photo by Mattison September. 1959



St. Gemme—Amoureaux House. St. Oenevieve, Missouri NPS photo 1967
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This building, known as Meilleur House, is a tvo-story 
frame structure, built about 1815 by Rene Meilleur, son- 
in-law of Louis Bolduc, as a private dwelling. In 1837, 
five sisters of Loretta opened this building as a school 
which they conducted at that place until 18^8. Camera 
pointing to the northwest.

Photo by Mattison 
September 1959



The Senator Lewis F. Tirm House, Merchant Street West of 
Second Street, Ste. Genevieve. This house, a two-story 
white frame structure set at the edge of the sidewalk, was 
built by Dr. Linn in 1827, three years before he became 
senator. It is typical of many New England types of 
structures built by the first American settlers in Ste. 
Genevieve. Camera pointing to the northwest.

Photo by Mattison 
September 1959



Mammy Shaw House at the corner of Second and Merchant 
Streets. This building purportedly erected about 1885, 
is one of the oldest structures in Ste. Genevieve. It is 
now used as a restaurant. Camera pointing to the south­ 
west.

Photo by Mattison 
September 1959



Portion of the Louisiana Academy Building on northwest 
corner of Fifth and Washington Streets, Ste. Genevieve. 
This structure is a portion of a 2§- story stone building 
completed about l8lO. Camera pointing to the south.

Photo by Mattison 
September, 1959



The Janis-Ziegler House, known as the Green Tree Tavern, at 
244 St. Mary's Route, Ste. Genevieve. This building has 
played an important part in Missouri history. It was built 
prior to 1790 by a Francois Janis for use as a tavern and 
inn. It now serves as a private residence. Camera point­ 
ing to the northwest.

Photo by Mattlson 
September, 1959



J. B. Valle House, located at the corner of Main and Market 
Streets, Ste. Genevieve. This residence of Gene Baptiste 
Valle, Riird Commandant of Ste. Genevieve, was built in 
1782 and was the "State House" for all inhabitants of the 
territory up to the time of the Louisiana Purchase. 
Camera pointing to the west-northwest.

Photo by Mattison 
September, 1959


